MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
$3rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Call to Order: By Senator Kennedy, on February 9, 1993, at
1:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. Ed Kennedy, Chair (D)
Sen. Sue Bartlett, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Dorothy Eck (D)
Sen. Delwyn Gage (R)
Sen. Ethel Harding (R)
Sen. John Hertel (R)
Sen. David Rye (R)
Sen. Bernie Swift (R)
Sen. Eleanor Vaughn (D)
Sen. Mignon Waterman (D)
Sen. Jeff Weldon (D)

Members Excused: None.
Members Absent: None.

Staff Present: Connie Erickson, Legislative Council
Rosalyn Cooperman, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: SB 244, HB 39, HB 44, HB 169
Executive Action: SB 112, SB 189, SB 215, SB 230, SB 243,
HB 39, HB 169

HEARING ON SB 244

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Ethel Harding, Senate District 25, stated SB 244 would
grant counties or municipalities the authority to issue revenue
bonds to finance treatment facilities for the developmentally
disabled. She said it was her opinion these facilities were
erroneously omitted from the list of agencies authorized to
obtain revenue bonds.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 2 of 15

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mr. Brody Mahl, Executive Director, Mission Mountain Enterprises,
stated Mission Mountain is located in Lake County and is a non-
profit organization which provides services to people with
developmental disabilities. He said Mission Mountain owns and
operates four group homes plus an office, however, they have
trouble getting long term financing for the construction of new
facilities. Mr. Mahl said SB 244 would give them and similar
facilities the opportunity to get more affordable financing. He
said Mission Mountain currently has some long term financing,
however it is both costly and complicated to receive since the
interest rate runs at about 10%. Mr. Mahl said the 7% rate
available through bonds is more affordable and would allow them
to use their money more efficiently.

Mr. Jerry Hoover, Director, Health Facility Authority, stated his
organization is a state bond issuer that issues tax-exempt
revenue bonds to developmentally disabled facilities. He said SB
244 would increase options available to facilities similar to Mr.
Mahl’s. He said the Authority, to date, has issued three bond
issues totalling $10 million with an average interest rate of 7%.
Mr. Hoover stated SB 244 provides municipalities with the
discretion to issue bonds on their behalf. He added the bonds
are not general obligation bonds but are revenue bonds_ Wthh are
secured by the revenues the facilities generate.

Mr. Joe Roberts, representative of various provider
organizations, stated his organization’s support for SB 244. He
said the purchaser of these services is Montana, so the passage
of SB 244 would create a savings to the General Fund.

Mr. Gordon Morris, Montana Association of Counties, stated his
organization’s support for SB 244 because it is discretionary.

Mr. Mike Hanshew, Administrator, Developmental Disabilities:
Division, stated his organization contracts with the private,
non-profit organizations that would be the principal borrowers
under SB 244. He said SB 244 would provide additional financing
options and would allow more money to go towards services.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 3 of 15

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Gage asked Mr. Mahl if the term "treatment facilities" as
stated in SB 244 was problematic. ' Mr. Mahl replied there was
some concern over this phrase and believed the Department of
Social and Rehabilitational Services was going to offer an
amendment. Mr. Hanshew said his Department had some concern over
the language and asked the Committee to consider replacing
"treatment facilities" with "community based facilities" which is
consistent with existing statute.

Closing by Sponsor:

Senator Harding stated she accepted the amendment to SB 244. She
concluded SB 244 would help developmentally disabled centers
throughout Montana and would allocate more money towards
services.

HEARING ON HB 39

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative David Ewer, House District 45, stated HB 39 would
clarify the election requirement for municipal water and sewer
revenue bonds. He saild current law requires local governments
wishing to issue water and sewer bonds to do so after a vote of
the people. Representative Ewer added other statutes, however,
allow enterprises to have bonds backed by the enterprise revenues
if the bonds are not general obligation bonds. He said typically
in Montana, water and sewer bonds are revenue bonds and are not
voted on by the people. He said the intent of HB 39 is to
clarify existing contradictory statute.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mr. Alec Hansen, Montana League of Cities and Towns, stated HB 39
was part of a general effort to clarify Title 7. He said
municipal governments have the authority, under separate
statutes, to issue water and sewer revenue bonds without a public
vote.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 4 of 15

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

None.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Ewer stated he closed his remarks on HB 39.

t

HEARING ON HB 44

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative David Ewer, House District 45, stated HB 44 was
drafted at the request of Lewis and Clark County. He said HB 44
would enable a county to take money collected from a maintenance
district and deposit the interest to the district. He said
current law requires interest earned on maintenance districts be
deposited in the county’s general fund. Representative Ewer
stated maintenance districts are not common in Montana, however,
Lewis and Clark County has the majority of them. He concluded
the people who pay for these districts should get the.total
benefit of the funds collected for that purpose. '

Proponents’ Testimony:

Mr. Steve Moore, President, Treasure State Acres Homeowners
Associlation, stated his subdivision enacted a maintenance
district to maintain the streets in the subdivision. He said the
homeowners are taxed by the county to pay for the district, and
then the money is deposited into a separate fund. He added the
money is to be used for the sole purpose of maintaining their
streets and sald the interest derived from that fund should
return to the maintenance district.

Mr. Blake Wordal, Lewis and Clark County Commissioner, stated
Lewis and Clark County alone has seventeen road maintenance
districts while the rest of Montana has only four or five. He
said the districts were created to help cope with I-105 because
the county does not have enough funds to maintain all roads on
their county road system. Mr. Wordal said the county used to
credit the interest to the maintenance districts until they were
informed by a new county treasurer they were not authorized to do
so. He said the people who pay for road maintenance districts
should receive the interest earned on their own money.

Mr. Gordon Morris, Montana Association of Counties stated his
organization’s support for HB 44.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

February 9, 1993

Page 5 of 15

Ms. Paulette Diehart, Lewis and Clark County, spoke from prepared
testimony in support of HB 44. (Exhibit #1)

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Bartlett asked Representative Ewer of his preference for
an effective date for HB 44. Representative Ewer stated he
preferred an immediate effective date.

Senator Gage asked Representative Ewer why "federal savings and
loan insurance corporation" was struck when "savings and loans"
was left in HB 44. Representative Ewer stated he was unsure.
Connie Erickson stated she believed the deletion applied to
federal statutes, and said she would check to make sure. Senator
Gage asked Representative Ewer if HB 44 was similar to a bill
introduced by Senator Towe which allowed the Board of Investments
to invest in obligations not issued but guaranteed by the Federal
government. Representative Ewer stated he was unsure.

Mr. Morris stated Senator Towe’s bill goes beyond the intent of
HB 44 and is not in conflict with HB 44.

Senator Eck asked Mr. Hansen if cities would want this same
authority granted to counties as outlined in HB 44. Mr. Hansen
stated he was unsure if cities would be interested in HB 44.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Ewer stated he closed his remarks on HB 44.
HEARING ON HB 169

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Ewer, House District 45, stated HB 169 had two
purposes. First, HB 169 would increase the bid limits under
which local governments may buy equipment and vehicles without
first going through a bid process. He said the limits would be
changed to: $20,000 for the purchase of any vehicle or equipment;
$25,000 for the construction of any building, road or bridge;
and, $45,000 for the repair of any building, road or bridge.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 6 of 15

Representative Ewer noted these bid limits have not been
increased since 1981. Second, HB 1639 would decrease the
installment purchase contract threshold. He said under current
law, a city cannot borrow money to purchase equipment or a
vehicle unless the amount is more than $10,000. Representative
Ewer said HB 169 would change this amount to $4,000, which is
consistent with county law. He added current law presents a
hardship for local governments, especially in rural areas, who
want to purchase equipment for less than $10,000 but do not have
the entire amount of cash on hand to pay for the item in full.
He concluded HB 169 was drafted at the request of the Montana
League of Cities and Towns.

Proponents’ Testimonvy:

Ms. Shelly Laine, City of Helena, stated her support for HB 169.
She said HB 169 would make city bid limits the same as county bid
limits which is advantageous when they undertake joint projects.
Ms. Laine added inflation has required the city to bid more items
which is costly and time-consuming.

Mr. Alec Hansen, Montana League of Cities and Towns, stated his
support for HB 169. He said the city bid limits were last
changed in 1981 and felt the limit increase was reasonable. Mr.
Hansen said this law was changed for counties in the 1991
session. He said the $45,000 limit is for unanticipated repairs
and maintenance on roads, buildings or bridges.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Informational Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Eck asked Connie Erickson to check with the bill drafters
to find out why "if there be such" was struck from page 1, line
25.

Senator Gage asked Representative Ewer if all cities and towns
have an official newspaper. He said Cut Bank has two newspapers,
and he is unsure which one is the "official newspaper".
Representative Ewer replied he was unsure, however, he thought it
was the city’s weekly newspaper or the nearest metropolitan
newspaper. Senator Bartlett noted there was a designation in HB
169 which identified for local governments the requirements to be
met by official newspapers. Senator Rye stated while newspapers

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

February 9, 1993

Page 7 of 15

are private sector enterprises, a county or city can designate an
"official newspaper" for their area.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Ewer stated he closed his remarks on HB 169.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 169

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck moved the Committee reinsert "if there" to page 1,
line 25 of HB 169. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:
Senator Eck moved HB 169 BE CONCURRED IN AS AMENDED.

Digcussion:

Senator Gage asked if the Committee could amend and pass HB 169
without having to first send it back to the House for
consideration of the amendment. Connie Erickson stated
Legislative Council had the authority to do clerical amendments
as long as they did not affect the intent of the bill.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck withdrew her motion for the Committee to concur with
HB 169 as amended and asked Ms. Erickson to do a clerical
amendment. Senator Eck moved the Committee reconsider her motion
on the amendment to HB 169. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion:

Senator Eck moved HB 169 BE CONCURRED IN.

Discussion:

Senator Bartlett asked Mr. Hansen why HB 169 did not specify that
the $45,000 bid limit was intended for unanticipated repairs
only. Mr. Hansen stated the House Local Government discussed
this same question but decided to pass HB 169 without amendments.
Connie Erickson stated the bid limit language is identical to the
language found in county law pertaining to bid limits.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 8 of 15

Vote:

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Kennedy will carry HB 169.
EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 39

Motion/Vote:

Senator Vaughn moved HB 39 BE CONCURRED IN. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Senator Harding will carry HB 39.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 112

Discussion:

Connie Erickson stated SB 112 was the constitutional amendment
requiring the electorate approve the consolidation of county
offices. She said the Committee should take some action on

SB 112 since Senate rules requires the bill be passed to the
House. She added SB 243 was the accompanying bill to SB 112.

Ms. Erickson stated there was a coordinating clause in SB 243
which states "If SB 112 is passed and approved, then this act is
effective January 1, 1995. If SB 112 is not passed and approved,
this act is void".

Motion:

Senator Vaughn moved SB 112 DO PASS.

Discugsion:

Senator Eck stated she opposed SB 112 because existing law gives
counties the opportunity to reform their local governments. She
said existing law favors smaller counties because they often have
difficulty finding qualified people for all county offices.

Senator Rye stated he agreed with Senator Eck and added county
commissioners have the best idea of what is good for their
counties. He said commissioners who do not comply with the
wishes of their constituency can be voted out of office. Senator
Rye stated county offices do not receive the same amount of
attention as state or national offices, and added many people are
not aware of the day-to-day responsibilities of their elected
county officials.

Senator Harding stated a decision to reform local governments
should be made by the electorate, not a select group of people.
She said the Montana Constitution guarantees the right of people

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 9 of 15

to reform their government every ten years. Senator Harding said
the consolidation of the offices of county assessor and county
treasurer in some of the larger counties has resulted in the
misappropriation of funds because only one person is in charge of
the tounty’s flow of money.

Senator Eck stated the misappropriation of funds can occur in any
elected office. She added many counties have consolidated minor
offices to make their government more efficient. Senator Eck
said many counties who have consolidated offices give their
elected officials the authority to contract out those services
they are unable to perform.

Senator Swift said his county has consolidated three separate
offices and everything has worked out for the best. He said the
existing system should be left alone.

Senator Bartlett said when she worked for Lewis and Clark County,
her county office underwent a consolidation that went to the
ballot by referendum and was upheld by the voters. She did not
agree that county commissioners always know what is best for
their county. Senator Bartlett said most county commissioners do
not understand the function of other offices. She said it was
apparent in the aftermath of her office’s consolidation that the
commissioners did not understand the impact of their actions on
overall county government operations. Senator Bartlett noted her
commissioners, at the time, were competent and intelligent but
did not understand the responsibilities of the positions they
consolidated. She said one of the most appealing components of
SB 112 and SB 243 is the requirement in SB 243 to begin any
consolidation process two years before it is voted on. Senator
Bartlett said this approach is favorable because it gives the
counties enough transition time to prepare for the consolidation.

Senator Gage stated the electorate favors county consolidation
because they have the general impression counties spend too much
money. He said decisions on consolidation of offices should be
left to the county commissioners.

Senator Kennedy stated he opposed SB 112 because he believes
state government always mandates things to local governments. He
said SB 112 would take away county commissioners’ rights to
determine which offices should be consolidated. He added if

SB 112 were passed, races for county offices could become
popularity contests.

Senator Hertel asked Senator Bartlett how the process to
consolidate her office was handled. Senator Bartlett replied
once the commissioners decided to consolidate her office,
petitions were circulated throughout the county to bring the
issue before the electorate. She said enough signatures were
gathered to bring about a vote, and the electorate voted to
consolidate her office. Senator Eck stated this process is

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 10 of 15

available now if voters do not support the decision of their
commissioners and wish to bring the issue before the electorate.

Senator Hertel asked Mr. Morris why county commissioners were
opposed to SB 112 and SB 243. Mr. Morris replied commissioners
believe SB 112 and SB 243 would take away some of their authority
and create a government by referendum.

Senator Rye stated he opposed SB 112, but would like to have the
bill debated on the Senate floor.

Senator Weldon stated the result of either passing or not passing
SB 112 and SB 243 would be the same because in most cases, the
electorate would probably vote to consolidate the offices. He
said the reason why voters are not well informed in matters of
county government is because they feel so apart from their
government. He said he supports SB 112 because it sends a
message to the voters that they have a say in their government.

Vote:

The Do Pass motion for SB 112 FAILED six votes to five by roll
call vote.

Motion/Vote:
Senator Waterman moved SB 112 DO NOT PASS. Motion CARRIED six

votes to five by a reverse of the roll call vote. Senator
Kennedy will carry the adverse Committee report.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 243

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck moved SB 243 DO NOT PASS. Motion CARRIED six votes
to five by roll call vote. Senator Kennedy will carry the
adverse Committee report.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 189

Discussion:

Connie Erickson stated SB 189 requires current and delinquent
taxes be paid before real property may be split or combined and
before a division or merger can be properly recorded. She said
Senator Gage requested an amendment as did the Department of
Revenue. (Exhibit #2) Ms. Erickson stated the sponsor of

SB 189, Senator Doherty, did not object to the amendments.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 11 of 15

Motion/Vote:

Senator Gage moved the Committee adopt his amendment to SB 189.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved the Committee adopt the Department of
Revenue’s amendments to SB 189. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:
Senator Weldon moved SB 189 DO PASS AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 230

Motion:

Senator Gage moved SB 230 DO PASS.

Discussion:

Senator Kennedy asked Senator Gage if SB 230 would exclude any
offices from a nonpartisan election. Senator Gage replied all
locally elected positions would be held by nonpartisan officers.
Senator Gage stated he was concerned about those candidates who
now run under a certain party, regardless of their political
beliefs, to get elected.

Senator Waterman stated she opposed SB 230 because local
governments currently have the option of holding nonpartisan
elections. She said this matter should be left to local control.

Senator Eck stated she opposed SB 230 because many county offices
do not receive much attention and party affiliation is one way of
determining the general philosophy of a candidate.

Senator Harding stated she once believed local offices should be
nonpartisan. She said she no longer does because many elected
officials eventually seek higher office and there needs to be
some basis for political parties to identify their candidates.

Senator Rye stated he supported SB 230 because many people vote a
certain way and overlook candidates who belong to a particular
party. He saild in county politics, where one’s philosophy does
not get much chance to be reflected, nonpartisan elections would
be better.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 12 of 15

Senator Vaughn stated she opposed SB 230 because she believes
people should have the right to participate in politics and
belong to a political party.

Senator Kennedy stated he opposed SB 230 because he was concerned
the measure would not restrict the number of people running for a
particular office. Senator Kennedy stated he was the first
person to run for Mayor of Kalispell as a partisan candidate. He
said it gave some indication of philosophy but really made no
difference.

Senator Eck stated county government officials in her county are
mandated to run as nonpartisan and they feel they cannot
participate in partisan activities if they so desired.

Vote:

The Do Pass motion on SB 112 FAILED eight votes to three by roll
call vote.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Eck moved SB 230 DO NOT PASS. The motion CARRIED eight
votes to three by a reversal of the roll call vote. Senator
Kennedy will carry the adverse Committee report.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 215

Motion:

Senator Waterman moved SB 215 DO PASS.

Discussion:

Connie Erickson stated SB 215 and SB 157 were different enough in
intent that it would not be a good idea to amend SB 215 to
include the issues addressed in SB 157.

Senator Eck asked if SB 215 would allow cities to donate land
with property. Senator Bartlett replied these statutes cover all
property acquired by tax deed by the county. She said the land
may be bare or have improvements on it.

Senator Hertel asked if SB 215 tied the hands of counties or
municipalities by specifying the donation must be property.
Senator Waterman said Senator Hertel had a valid concern but
hoped the Committee would not tinker with the bill and run the
risk of creating opposition. Senator Rye saild counties have more
restrictions now because they cannot even donate tax deed land.

930209LG.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 13 of 15

Senator Weldon asked if SB 215 should have an immediate effective
date.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Weldon made a substitute motion to amend SB 215 to add an
immediate effective date. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Motion/Vote:

Senator Waterman moved SB 215 DO PASS AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

Discussion on SB 157:

Senator Kennedy asked Mr. Hansen, Montana League of Cities and
Towns, to tell the Committee more about the problem in Chinook
which necessitated the drafting of SB 157. Mr. Hansen said the
City of Chinook wants to tear down several buildings on tax
deeded property, however the county will not release the property
without the payment of back taxes. Mr. Hansen asked the
Committee to delay executive action on SB 157 until the next
meeting date when a solution would be forthcoming.

Discussion:

Senator Kennedy asked Mr. Hansen, Montana League of Cities and
Towns, to tell the Committee about his request for a Committee
bill to deal with Special Improvement Districts (SIDs). Mr.
Hansen stated in the last few months, there has been a problem
with the application of I-105 to SIDs and rural SIDs. He said
there is a question as to whether or not these levies are
completely outside of I-105. Some counties have determined, Mr.
Hansen said, that these levies are outside of I-105. He said the
Department of Commerce has advised cities, towns and special
districts that the property tax freeze meant the combination of
mills and value in 1987 was the limit. Mr. Hansen added this
matter has been referred to the Attorney General who has not made
a decision. He said two bills dealing with this problem had been
drafted in previous sessions but the final law was written by a
subcommittee. Mr. Hansen added there were no notes taken from
the Conference Committee proceedings so there is no way to
determine legislative intent. He said the Legislature should
clarify the intent of the law and determine if SIDs fall within
I-105. Mr. Hansen stated this request is not to expand taxing
authority but to clarify legislative intent. He hoped the
Committee would recommend a Committee bill to resolve this matter
and apologized for the lateness of the request. Mr. Hansen said
the League had hoped the Attorney General would render a
decision, however, he has declined to issue a ruling.

9302091.G.SM1



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 14 of 15

Mr. Morris, Montana Association of Counties, stated he and Mr.
Hansen do not agree on this issue and added he was disappointed
the Attorney General declined to issue a ruling. He said he
believes there is no question of jurisdiction and hoped Mr.
Hansen would abandon his request for a vommittee bill.

Senator Gage stated he believed the intent of I-105 was to
mandate that no individual property would be taxed at a higher
rate than in 1986 except in emergency situations. He said it is
difficult for counties to make sure this situation is not
occurring.

Senator Waterman asked when the deadline was to request a
committee bill, to which Connie Erickson replied February 13th.
Senator Weldon asked if the Committee would then have to comply
with the transmittal deadline, to which Connie Erickson said yes.

Senator Eck asked if this request for a committee bill was a
revenue bill. She said if the committee bill was to be
requested, it should be done by the Taxation Committee.

Senator Waterman stated she did not object to requesting a
committee bill but added it would be better drafted by the
Taxation Committee.

Senator Kennedy asked Mr. Hansen which Attorney General refused
to issue a ruling on the case. Mr. Hansen replied the previous
Attorney General did not issue a ruling before he became governor
and the present Attorney General has not dealt with the issue.

He said he did not object to having the Taxation Committee deal
with the problem but asked the Committee to request the committee
bill to meet the upcoming deadline.

Senator Kennedy asked the Committee to signify by vote if they
supported Mr. Hansen’s request for a committee bill. While the
majority of Committee members did not object, Senator Eck asked
the Committee to delay a decision until the next meeting date
when she and Senator Gage would have the opportunity to talk to
fellow members in the Taxation Committee regarding this issue.

930209LG.SM1 -



SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
February 9, 1993
Page 15 of 15

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 2:55 p.m.

ek 01ty ).

SENATQK JOHN "ED" KENNEDY, Jr’., Chair

A—ptn

ROSALYN COQEFRMAN, Seggetary

JEK/rlc

930209LG.SM1



- ROLL CALL

SENATE COMMITTEE tLocal Government ' DATE 01’4/ 46

NAME

PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

Senator

John "Ed" Kennedy

/

Senator

Sue Bartlett

Senator

Dorothy Eck

Senator

Delwyn Gage

Senator

Ethel Harding

Senator

John Hertel

Senator

David Rye

Senator

Bernie Swift

Senator

Mignon Waterman

Senator

Jeff Weldon

Senator

Eleanor Vaughn

/
v/
/
/
/
/

/

/

/

/

FC&

Attach to each day’s minutes



ADVERSE
SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
February 10, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration Senate Bill No. 112 (first reading copy -- white),
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 112 do not pass.

Signed:@’rg Qp !M Q/[

Senator Joﬂn "Ed" Kennedy,/'Jr., Chair

Amd. Coord.
[ Sec. of Senate 331320SC.San



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
'February 10, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration Senate Bill No. 189 (first reading copy -- white),
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 189 be amended as
follows and as so amended do pass.

ssgneas . €0 Lo ).

Senator Jﬁ?h "Ed" Kennedy, Jr./ Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 7.

Following: ";"

Insert: "ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE AND THE COUNTY TREASURER KEEP RECORDS OF THE
SEPARATION OF THE TAXES BETWEEN THE PORTION OF THE PROPERTY
BEING SOLD AND THE REMAINING PARCELS;"

Following: "7-4-2613"

Insert: ", 15-8-702,"

2. Page 4.

Following: line 1

Insert: "Section 2. Section 15-8-702, MCA, is amended to read:
"15-8-702. Persons desiring to be listed. %) Lands once

described on the assessment book need not be described a second

time, but any person claiming the same and desiring to be

assessed therefor may have his the person's name inserted with

that of the person to whom such land is assessed.

tisted—together—omrthe—assessment—ttsts+""

Renumber: subsequent sections

3. Page 5, line 22.
Following: "taxes" '
Insert: "and special assessments"”

4. Page 6, lines 7 and 9.
Strike: "3"
Insert: "4"

/&gt/Amd Coord.

Sec. of Senate 331321SC.San

~END-



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

: Page 1 of 1
February 10, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration Senate Bill No. 215 (first reading copy —-- white),
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 215 be amended as
follows and as so amended do pass.

Signed: Q\T’K- (‘0 lC""‘“/W\

Senator Joqﬂ "Ed" Kennedy, Jr., Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 6.
Strike: "AND"

2. Title, line 7.
Following: "MCA"
Insert: "; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE"

3. Page 3.

Following: line 22

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. [This act] is
effective on passage and approval."

=END-

Amd. Coord.
Sec. of Senate 331338SC.San



ADVERSE
SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
February 10, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration Senate Bill No. 230 (first reading copy =-- white),
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 230 do not pass.

Signed: % £l |Ce—y Ov

Senator Joph "EA" Kennedy, Jr., Chair

Amd. Coord.
Sec. of Senate 331329SC.SAN



ADVERSE
SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
February 10, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration Senate Bill No. 243 (first reading copy -- white),
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 243 do not pass.

Signed: QLT£Z‘£;€ kiﬁ”‘éé%ﬂzﬂ

Senator Jghn "Ed" Kennedy, Jr., Chair

Amd. Coord.
Sec. of Senate 331330SC.SAN



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
February 10, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

‘We, your committee on Local Government having had under
consideration House Bill No. 39 (first reading copy —-- white),
respectfully report that House Bill No. 39 be concurred in.

| N AN YAy

Senator Jghn "Ed" Kennedy, Jr., Chair

gﬁb Amd. Coord. (}VWMA?Y'QKWALZ/
M/ Sec. of Senate Senator Carrying Bill 331331SC.SAN




ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE Loea! Govervmewt BILL NO. 7P]IA

-4- |0 |
DATE ___4-4-2% TIME O pm A.M
YES NO

NAME

Senator De,lwujm OGusge v
Senator Ethel” Hording /
Senator QO(AM H‘{r%‘(,( / /
Seuwator David Rue J
Sewator Rerwie SoifAH /
Se,u.cul'or M/(l'/\uom [/t)a_-!—&r‘w\a.m /
Seuawtor \Jﬁ Weldou /
Sewator Eleaunor Vsl /
Sevwator Dorothy €k | v
Sevotor Sue B Hett v/
Sevator £ Ke,uue,a(ué/ : v

e =

('MU'W’\A WM v HQ )

QO&(«JV)‘M GOOP{/rmam 56(/(0:{’0:’\ \o Lw\ ”541'( K&M.vtcalq

SECRETARY CHAIR

MOTION: W [hes %% 1\R - &m&W \/M&élx\ﬂvlé wh




ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE Loew! Oovervment BILL NO. 76 A%0

5(_%_5;4"0( &*kclv -{’L&F‘LITL]L,L;\’

Se,woahr SV\C Bo«,r'ﬂe%u
56,4,« a+0 i E,L\ Kawmcd%
' g

DATE ___ +- 4717 TIME _|: 00 AM.CEM.
NAME YES NO
Scwantor John Herfel ' v/
Secuator David Ruye /
Sewntor Bernie S&J{-F‘{‘ V4
Sewator  Micuou Wateruwa v
Sewator S Weldon v
Sewator Eleawor \/a,w%(/w\ /
Sewnator Do ('O'H«t.vx, ée,ku - \/
.5€,wo.‘f'or —DCKWVAMU ()(m’\& . /

Y4
/
J

)

———
[\Mohmukwf/vﬁhgj
——— R——

QOQUV\M @0‘0 PLL Mo é\’/\r*@l—u - ‘o[»m ”54[ ! KC(AM&AH/
SECRETARY ~ CHAIR

MOTION:  St/witev Cm@(/ Wl 5B 330 DO vhes.




ROLL CALL VOTE

SENATE COMMITTEE Loeal Goterument gny no. 9% 24U

DATE A-h-1% TIME | [V A.M.‘
YES NO

NAME
Senator Ethel /—{‘a—rﬁ{l'm;’ | /
Sewotor Johuw Herlel '’ /
S ewator David Ruye
Sewantor Beruwie 5Uw:‘1q-
Sewator Miqunou Waterwau
éaou'ar Juot('r Weldow /
é&ua—+of Eltanor \/"""L/)((’“" \/
Se wotor DO(‘O’FlAj £¢I(<J /
Senator Do[WV\V‘U(J&LﬁC— /

Senotor Sue "BurtlHt /

66.(,{0_4‘0(’ S/_( K&Ml/{_eé/ly /
F

NS SN

T en wrrn 1B )
& _J

Qo s,a,lq-m @00 ’DMMML(A je,wa,-ﬁ-of Jo (AM ‘54/ ! K&mmca[g/
SECRETARY CHAIR

MOTION: _ Souator W \/Mm/aJ Lh A4%B DO NoT PASS.




o }‘Wh/a,, nawe W Q“La&e, Qﬁdaﬁ ool . am. MWW
— o Ye _hewio dmd. (arde l’,mwi% ﬁoautog [’,mowtj, @wmumw___w

SENATE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT NO /

Howse, Bud #4 e 24~ 93
T &

Qee. //{nw.tT Lommseatins . éi:ww%% Suppeto Uuwo bl

___ﬂxéte‘_&u&%o&,c%w Kural Unpsrveman T Lrituide o tonaturat
- omol AMW chwL wufu?,z_ (&Wﬁ,@ o (/{,W;Qgg

distusde - %cwug, Gl LW hae 17 detusto. du setaklilix

‘; A Muz ¥ Uzbub Lcwdxa( WLL umnwwcﬁkﬁcw/ A ‘ .

Wm@ due 1994 U (_owi«f el & aunal chv%c/wucmwoﬁ .

Qluer duitiieted e Ceommiasion fibiioed (ot adl AE

o dateaet ouud s U LY. wleird codd e wmussted)

it W ,@mw& hw% elimued de o dustrict, W

- ononrasw dold Yw diafiet Astidects %m_vwﬂwtiﬂuwgﬂo‘
wewld b udihd do U ditburte. e oudibing of widtiaed

- Lovned by Ut duobiceto hao Kt Qe ipt do Y

 owededty et M lownet preslly gearly, ascroipuct

%Je, é;ulb chlm%wwuw m%maw@a

LUU‘C’wwf] Gl o dTiv Roval @mp/w—u Iﬂu_r Aot
have W udewd szwwdl Mitwwed b U dgtriet.

»Awb e tuntunt diseald peca, wie watomoty Yut piatzasdt

9 a4 Lo wald be lost do ¥ peduiduad ddtiiats Ha
waashunt O%A ol wow AEeT) will raods Uud awowdt

do e 3600

Mﬁ HBA4  dees it poed, e b Lot Hiat w%b Qb c?
FUNOR bt Ile will lecome (tanden awd juar W



SENATE LOSAL GOVERHMENT

Amendments to Senate Bill No. 189 T RO

First Reading Copy

DATE

For the Committee on Local Government .. uo L 154

Prepared by Connie Erickson
February 8, 1993

1. Title, line 7.

Following: " ;"

Insert: "ELIMINATING THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE AND THE COUNTY TREASURER KEEP RECORDS OF THE
SEPARATION OF THE TAXES BETWEEN THE PORTION OF THE PROPERTY
BEING SOLD AND THE REMAINING PARCELS;"

Following: "7-4-2613"

Insert: ", 15-8-702,"

2. Page 4.
Following: line 1
Insert: "Section 2. Section 15-8-702, MCA, is amended to read:
'~ "15-8-702. Persons desiring to be listed. {3} Lands once
described on the assessment book need not be described..a second
time, but any person claiming the same and desiring to be
assessed therefor may have his the person’s name inserted with
that of the person to whom such land is assessed.

Histed—teogether—on—the—assessment—Iists-""

Renumber: subsequent sections

3. Page 5, line 22.
Following: "taxes"
Insert: "and special assessments"

4. Page 6, lines 7 and 9.
Strike: u3"®
Insert: "4"

1 SB018902.ACE



DATE N Tl 1975
SENATE COMMITTEE ON | Lo brvenn w\wuL
BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: _ 01 AU - Howluy %m
24 - %va; Dﬁ\% 14- EV\% - hp eal B
'* Bill | check one
Name Representing NO.  support oppose
bonedn (71 e Dot ] 2t |
SAe //é/ Zﬁm < Lets rt /I/é/uk/ g |
)&l‘/ziz&n\/ Vs . /77/éZ & | 5;7;;; ~
/’%,@/x e j/*f//o%/é/%z/ o | Sy |~
D@wh&c &L%cu«i‘- Jowis & Clenk Co "’{Z‘l v
EX Bl d . Jes 6 Chok G | Uy | e
Seve Yieg e Mo ST, Ao 4 | v~
Mg e bt S04 agy |~
Noe \Aeore e |7

Ck«u.z,c) T Soauna

VISITOR REGISTER

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Flo






